
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Lou-Ann Cornacchio"; "Ian Parsons"
Cc: "Paul Pitman"
Subject: Visa Payment 2BE-BUG0712
Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:49:00 AM
Attachments: 101021 2BE-BUG0712 receipt of water use fees-OMLE.pdf
Importance: High

On or about October 21, 2010 a request was submitted to INAC to debit Paul Pitman’s Visa with
60.00 for water use fees.  Mr. Pitman has advised me that the amount was withdrawn from his
credit card, twice.  Please arrange to have the extra $60.00 returned to him as soon as possible.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:LouAnn.Cornacchio@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Ian.Parsons@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca
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October 21, 2010 
NWB File No: 2BE-BUG0712/B1 


         By E-mail 
 
Mr. Paul Pitman 
UR-Energy 
341 Main Street, Suite 206 
Brampton, ON  L6X 3C7 
Email:  pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca 
 
 


 
Re: Acknowledgement and Receipt of Water Use Fees for the Bugs Project 


Dear Mr. Pitman: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on October 21, 2010, of Visa information for 
water use fees for 2BE-BUG0712.  Your information has been forwarded to INAC in Iqaluit for 
processing.  A receipt for $60.00 will be issued through their office. 
 
Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you 
have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing  
 
Enclosure 
 
Cc: LouAnn Cornacchia, INAC 
 Ian Parsons, INAC 
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